
TO: The Board of Directors
FROM: Beth Blunt, Executive Director
SUBJECT:Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday, January 19, Lgg4
Ione plaza Restaurant
7:30 a.m.

AGENDA

Additional ltems for the Agenda

Minutes of the December 14, J-9g3 Meeting

Treasurerrs Report

Committee Reports

a.
b.
c.
d.

f.
9.
h.

o1d

P ark s - Raymond/Dingl er
Libraries-Alexander
Local Govt. Finance-Kemper/Rich
Education-Martin
Membership-Carlson
Luncheon program-Goldnan/
Public Safety- Won
Public Awareness-Blunt
Busine s s /Announcements

Finance Committee

Mission Statement Stletrencrrt.-Dingler
Budget Projection-Blunt

Nominating Committee
Board Vacancies (pending) -Cease

New Business
President's Report

1 Request for Dues Reschedul-e -Temporary procedure
2 Development of Board poticy- Strengthen "privilege" p?ecept re

status as board memberrbased on attendance/activity review
3 Evening Program- Overview of What's Happening in the Region

(Cause/rffect)

Adjourn



I 4.25.84

Metropolitan Citizens League April Luncheon
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MCL Board of Directors Meeting
Wednesday, April 18, 1984

APRIL 25 LUNCH
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